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To,

The Deputy Conservator of Forest (DCF)
West Nashik Division

Nashik, Maharashtra

Phone - (0253) 2572730

Email - dycfnashikwest@mahaforest.qov.in

Sub : Reply to Queries.
Application for obtaining permission for laying 24" dia Pipeline from
Mumbai to Nagpur along Reserved/Revenue forest in Right of Way/Use
of Samruddhi Expressway, Dahej-Uran Pipeline (DUPL) & Mumbai
Manmad Bijwasan Pipeline (MMBPL) in Nashik District falling under your
jurisdiction

Ref : 1. GAIL application letter GAIL/MNPUForeSUNashuk/OO‘l dated
21/05/2021.
2. DFC, West Nashik Quefy Letter 3!Laud¥Campa/1128/Year 2021-22,
dated 26/06/2021.

Dear Sir,

With reference our application for forest re-diversion for laying of Natural Gas Pipeline
from Mumbai to Nashik and your query letter under reference, please find the reply to
queries in seriatim.

1. We confirm that The Maharashtra State Road Development Corporation (MSRDC)
has not levied any amount in lieu of forest land of Samruddhi Expressway as per
the Guidelines by the Government No F-8/66/2009 FC-PT, dated 30/09/2011.

2. Revised documents as per the Maharashtra Checklist for forest clearance is
prepared and enclosed herewith.

Thanking you,
Yours Sincerely,
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